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November 7, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  AT&T Inc. and Dobson Communications Corp Consent to Transfer
Control of Licenses and Authorizations, WT No. 07-153
Notice of Oral Ex Parte Presentation

Dear Ms. Dortch,

On November 6, 2007, I spoke on the telephone with Angela Giancarlo, Legal
Advisor to Commissioner Robert McDowell, regarding the aforementioned proceeding.
During that conversion, I discussed the public interest benefits of the proposed license
transfers as described in the application filed in the above-referenced proceeding and as
further discussed in Applicants’ joint opposition. [ stressed the importance of expedited
action to ensure that the benefits of the transaction can accrue promptly to Dobson
subscribers in its largely rural territory. I also requested prompt action on the application
so AT&T can position itself to fully meet the demands of the Holiday retail season.

In accordance with Commission rules, this letter is being filed electronically with
your office for inclusion in the public record.

Sincerely,

Robert W. Quinn, Jr.

CC: Angela Giancarlo



	
	


